
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
For the Regular Meeting of  Wednesday 

 

August 17, 2016 

 
7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for August 17, 2016 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday August 17, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time that item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the 
podium.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Board must go through the Chair. 

        
C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 

1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for August 3, 2016 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for August 3, 2016 
3. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for August 6, 2016 
4. Approve Register of District Invoices 
5. Consider approval of the report and authorize the General Manager to sign the Notice of Completion 

for the Equipment Cover Project and release the remaining retention. 
6. Consider approval of the report and authorize the General Manager to sign the Notice of Completion 

for the Secondary Improvement Project – Plant No. 2 and release the remaining retention. 
7. Consider approving the 2016 Salary Schedule as recommended by the Interim General Manager. 
 

E. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of July 2016 

 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Consider authorizing the agency comment request – DP16-3032 – Discovery Bay Country Club 
Existing Guard Shack Relocation. 

2. Consider approval to waive fees for the Odyssey of the Mind program for the use of the Discovery 
Bay Community Center Art Room for the 2016-17 school year. 
 

G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for August 17, 2016 - Pg.2 

 
 

H. PRESENTATIONS 
 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

 
J. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action  

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Water and Wastewater Committee – August 30, 2016 
2. Park and Recreation Committee 

 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Received – East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for July 11, 2016  
2. Received – California Special Districts Association regarding 2017 CSDA Committee & Expert 

Feedback Team Participation – August 1, 2016 
 

O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 

P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
Q. ADJOURNMENT 

1. Adjourn to the next Regular meeting of September 7, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation 
in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 There are no written materials for  

 agenda items listed below: 
 

        
         

  C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
 

      G. G. G.    INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)   
   
  H. PRESENTATIONS 
 

      I.I.I.   PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTSPRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTSPRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS   
   
      J.J.J.   MANAGER’S REPORTS MANAGER’S REPORTS MANAGER’S REPORTS –––   Discussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible Action   
      

      K.K.K.   GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT –––   Discussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible Action   
   

      L.L.L.   DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTDISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTDISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT   
   
      M.M.M.   SUBSUBSUB---COMMITTEE UPDATES COMMITTEE UPDATES COMMITTEE UPDATES –––   Discussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible Action   
 
  O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 
  P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
                                            
 
 
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 
Wednesday, August 3, 2016 
SPECIAL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 6:30 p.m. – By President Pease 
2. Roll Call – All Present 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 None 
 
C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Streeter – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item D-1. 
 
D. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6  
Agency Designated Representative:  Catherine Kutsuris 
Unrepresented Employee:  All TODB Employees 

 
E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1)  
Legal Counsel Streeter – The Board has reconvened from closed session and there is no reportable action. 

 
F. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on August 3, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
//cmc – 08-10-16 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item D-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
               
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday August 3, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:15 p.m.  – By President Pease 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Steele 
3. Roll Call – All 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
Public Comment Speakers – 1) Regarding Pickleball Courts at Cornell Park; 2) Speeding on Newport 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Sheriff’s Office Report - Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot - Provided the law enforcement report for 

the month of June and the number of calls within the month.  
2. CHP Report - Officer Thomas – No report 
3. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report – Provided an update regarding projects – Delta 

Plan(Restore the Delta),  Balfour shoulder widening project (Bixler Road to Sellers Avenue), Ribbon 
cutting for Highway 4, Working with the Department of Boating and Waterways regarding the Aquatic 
Weeds. 

 
 Interim General Manager – Requested item K-2 to be moved to AREA AGENCIES 

REPORTS/PRESENTATION. 
 

Contra Costa Health Services Environmental Health Director -  Dr. Underwood – Provided an update 
regarding the Blue-Green Algae with a map of the locations of the samples and testing along with the danger 
and warnings.   
Public Comment Speakers – 1) What is causing the Blue-Green Algae – the heat is the biggest factor (this 
is a temporary problem) 2) Posting signs – Danger, Warning – Working with the Harbor Master with the 
posting; 3) Testing all of the Bays -  will work with the State Water Board. 
 
Dr. Underwood met with the residents regarding other questions. 
 

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 
1. Trans-Plan Report – No report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report – No report 
3. Code Enforcement Report – No report 
4. Special Districts Report**  - No report 
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item D-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2016 - Pg.2 

 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for July 20, 2016 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for July 20, 2016 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices  
 President Pease – added agenda items F-2 and F-3 to the Consent Calendar 
 Motion by: Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar 
 Second by: Director Graves 
 Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approve the issuance of a contract with Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consulting Engineers in the amount of 
$60,000 for general engineering services related to water planning and operations for the period of 
August 1, 2016 through July 30, 2017.   
Interim General Manager Kutsuris– Provided the details regarding the contract for the general services 
related to water planning and operations for the period of August 1, 2016 through July 30, 2017.   
The intent of this contract is to ensure that Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consulting Engineers are taking a 
proactive approach with respect to the District – evaluating long-range issues. 
Motion by: Vice-President Leete to authorize the Interim General Manager to sign a contract in the 
amount of $60,000 on behalf of the District with Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consulting Engineers for 
general engineering services related to water planning and operations for the period of August 1, 2016 
through July 30, 2016.    
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

2. Accept the report regarding the installation of the American Heroes Tribute Banners which honor U.S. 
Military Personnel that have given their lives in the war on terror in Iraq and Afghanistan, and their 
families, through remembrance. 
Moved to the Consent Calendar 

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-14 approving revisions to the Employee Personnel Manual related to 
employee evaluations and merit increases. 
Moved to the Consent Calendar 

 
G. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Recreation Program Update 2016 
Recreation Program Coordinator Kaiser – Provided the details of the recreation program – Aquatics, 
Summer Programs. Dance Program and Tennis Program. 
 

H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 None 
 
I. PRESENTATIONS 
 None 
 
J. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 None 
 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Recognition from Special District Leadership Foundation for District of Distinction Recertification. 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris - Provided the details regarding the recognition from Special District 
Leadership Foundation for District of Distinction Recertification. 

 President Pease commended staff for all of the work on this project. 
2. Update on the County Environmental Health work related to the Blue-Green Algae. 

Moved to C - AREA AGENCY REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS  
 

L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 Director Graves – Water and Wastewater meeting - Provided an update regarding the Water Meters. 
 

Agenda Item D-2



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2016 - Pg.3 

 

 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  

1. Received – Letter from Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, County Supervisor Piepho 
regarding the 2016 Aquatic Weed Treatment Program. 
 

O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 None 
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None 
 
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m. to the next regular meeting of August 17, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. 
at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
 
//cmc – 08-10-2016 
www.todb.ca.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item D-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for August 6, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
                                            
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 
Saturday, August 6, 2016 
SPECIAL MEETING - 8:00 A.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AT – 8:00 A.M. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 8:00 a.m. – by President Pease 
2. Roll Call – All Present 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 None 
 
C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item D-1. 
 
D. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Public Employee Appointment pursuant to CA Government Code Section 54957 
                Title: General Manager 
                        (Interview Potential Candidates) 

 
E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1)  
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board has reconvened from closed session and there is no reportable action. 

 
F. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 12:53 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on August 17, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard. 

 
 
//cmc – 08-10-16 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item D-3

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


.'' 	,t. 
... 	 co 
0 	 ).1,- .--., 	,, i 

Lip ■0\\'  

0 %)ISC0  

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 17, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Mara)! 	Be.--  ounts Clerk 
Submitted By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manage 

Agenda Title 

Approve Register of District Invoices 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 

Executive Summary 

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends 
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 245,277.66 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 	(If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # 	See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2016/2017 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2016/2017 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2016/2017 

AGENDA ITEM: D-4 



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Big Dog Computer BDC33238 Internet For New Landscape Office (Z35,Z57,Z61) 07/13/16 $85.70

Comcast 8155400350357156/716 Internet Service Fire Station (Z35,Z57,Z61,Z8,Z9) 07/20/16 $392.10

Denalect Alarm Company S101466 Building Maintenance (Z35,Z57,Z61) 07/22/16 $98.55

Department Of Motor Vehicles 2 Trailer Replacement Plate (Z9) 07/28/16 $20.00

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/072916 Landscape Reimb (Z57,Z61) 07/29/16 $419.77

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 14091 Building Maintenance (Z35,Z57,Z61) 07/21/16 $275.85

Jett Landscape Architecture 17385 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 07/31/16 $1,391.25

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $2,683.22

Water
Big Dog Computer BDC33234 Caselle/Server Issue 07/25/16 $91.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33241 Upgrade Internet Speed 07/29/16 $164.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33242 Virus Remediation 07/27/16 $93.17

Big Dog Computer BDC33243 Monthly Updates For Server 08/02/16 $102.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2499375/53040 Medical Benefits Sept 2016 07/27/16 $3,839.11

HD Supply Waterworks, LTD F835961 Water Meter Boxes And Lids 07/27/16 $1,743.39

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2600 Broken Angle Meter Stop Starfish Ct 06/22/16 $1,573.83

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2618 Water Leak WWTP#2 07/22/16 $4,452.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2619 Water Leak Willow Lake Rd 07/22/16 $2,967.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2622 Water Leak Beaver Ct 07/25/16 $6,276.68

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2623 Water Leak Beaver Ct 07/25/16 $5,689.44

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2627 Water Leak Laguna Ct 07/26/16 $3,512.38

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2628 Leaking Fire Hydrant Valve Sand Point Rd 07/26/16 $11,592.52

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2630 Water Leak Discovery Bay Blvd 07/26/16 $3,519.80

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2631 Broken Gate Valve Laguna Ct 07/26/16 $7,478.78

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2632 Crack Sealing 07/26/16 $1,595.00

Lesley Marable JULY 2016 Expense Report July 2016 08/05/16 $33.46

Neumiller & Beardslee 278923 General Services June 2016 07/27/16 $6,000.81

Neumiller & Beardslee 278924 Hofmann Land Development v. TODB 07/21/16 $1,588.14

Office Depot 851641966001 Office Supplies 07/19/16 $46.07

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 43351 Material 07/1/16 & 07/15/16 07/20/16 $1,236.74

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 43352 Freight 07/01/16 & 07/15/16 07/20/16 $1,365.83

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR52 457(B) 081516 457(b) 08/01/16-08/15/16 08/15/16 $410.04

Sue Heinl AUG 2016 Expense Report Aug 2016 08/04/16 $37.58

Univar SJ760120 Chemicals Delivered 07/20/16 07/20/16 $264.65

Univar SJ760122 Chemicals Delivered 07/20/16 07/20/16 $250.83

Veolia Water North America 60087 Monthly O&M Fee Aug 2016 08/01/16 $51,250.12

Water Sub-Total $117,175.67

Wastewater
Big Dog Computer BDC33234 Caselle/Server Issue 07/25/16 $136.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33241 Upgrade Internet Speed 07/29/16 $246.75

Big Dog Computer BDC33242 Virus Remediation 07/27/16 $139.75

Big Dog Computer BDC33243 Monthly Updates For Server 08/02/16 $153.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2499375/53040 Medical Benefits Sept 2016 07/27/16 $5,758.67

Cintas 185564069 Uniforms 07/20/16 $14.20

Cintas 185564949 Uniforms 07/27/16 $14.20

Cintas 185565830 Uniforms 08/03/16 $14.20

CVCWA 2016-2017 CV-Salts Special Project Membership 2016/2017 06/29/16 $1,500.00

Delta Seaweed Removal 2016 Security Deposit 08/05/16 $1,500.00

Herwit Engineering 16-7 Professional Services July 2016 08/01/16 $2,557.50

Herwit Engineering DB-MP-7-5 Effluent Filtration Project July 2016 08/01/16 $18,362.48

Lesley Marable JULY 2016 Expense Report July 2016 08/05/16 $50.20

Neumiller & Beardslee 278923 General Services June 2016 07/27/16 $9,001.21

Neumiller & Beardslee 278924 Hofmann Land Development v. TODB 07/21/16 $2,382.20

Office Depot 851641966001 Office Supplies 07/19/16 $69.10

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR52 457(B) 081516 457(b) 08/01/16-08/15/16 08/15/16 $615.06

Solenis LLC 604845 Praestol Adjustment 08/08/16 $215.95

Sue Heinl AUG 2016 Expense Report Aug 2016 08/04/16 $56.38

Veolia Water North America 60087 Monthly O&M Fee Aug 2016 08/01/16 $76,875.19

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $119,662.54

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $239,521.43

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On August 17, 2016 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/16 - 6/17

Agenda Item D-4



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
American Retrofit Systems 1195 Community Center-Install Outlet 07/28/16 $150.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33237 Community Center-Software Installation 07/25/16 $170.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33238 Internet For New Landscape Office 07/13/16 $17.16

Big Dog Computer BDC33239 Community Center-Office Move 07/25/16 $380.00

Cintas 185564069 Uniforms 07/20/16 $60.99

Cintas 185564069 Community Center-Mats 07/20/16 $63.47

Cintas 185564949 Uniforms 07/27/16 $54.96

Cintas 185564949 Community Center-Mats 07/27/16 $63.46

Cintas 185565830 Uniforms 08/03/16 $54.16

Cintas 185565830 Community Center-Mats 08/03/16 $63.46

Denalect Alarm Company S101466 Building Maintenance 07/22/16 $19.74

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/072916 Com 2 YD Bin 07/29/16 $150.27

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 14091 Building Maintenance 07/21/16 $55.23

Henson Plumbing, Inc. 51389 Cornell Park Restroom Repair 07/26/16 $561.89

Karina Dugand 34 Community Center-Program Fees 07/28/16 $721.50

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI296881 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 07/25/16 $41.97

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI297434 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 07/29/16 $30.52

Lucia Peters 6 Community Center-Program Fees 07/22/16 $540.00

Max Martial Arts, LLC 1077 Community Center-Program Fees 08/03/16 $210.00

National Aquatic Services, Inc. 2014-1909 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 07/21/16 $110.00

National Aquatic Services, Inc. 2014-1910 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 07/21/16 $110.00

National Aquatic Services, Inc. 2014-1911 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 07/21/16 $594.00

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD 477 Reimbursement Internet Service 8/1/2016 $56.04

United States Postal Service 15/082016 Community Center-Activity Guide Postage 8/9/2016 $989.00

Total $5,267.82

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On August 17, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/16 - 6/17

Agenda Item D-4



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Big Dog Computer BDC33238 Internet For New Landscape Office 07/13/16 $17.14

Cintas 185564069 Uniforms 07/20/16 $60.98

Cintas 185564949 Uniforms 07/27/16 $54.97

Cintas 185565830 Uniforms 08/03/16 $54.17

Denalect Alarm Company S101466 Building Maintenance 07/22/16 $19.71

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/072916 Com 2 YD Bin 07/29/16 $150.26

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 14091 Building Maintenance 07/21/16 $55.17

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD 475 Reimbursement Trailer DMV License Plate 07/29/16 $20.00

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD 478 Reimbursement Internet Service 8/1/2016 $56.01

Total $488.41

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On August 17, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/16 - 6/17

Agenda Item D-4



Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 17, 2016 

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager -Q0,13.- 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager 

Agenda Title 

Approve Notice of Completion for Plant No. 2 - Equipment Cover 

Recommended Action 

Consider approval of the Notice of Completion and authorize the General Manager to release all retention for this project 
to McFadden Construction. 

Executive Summary 

The new all metal Equipment Cover is now completed (see attached pictures) the only outstanding issue is obtaining a 
building permit from Contra Costa County. Staff thought we were exempt for this, but found out we were not in this case, 
so we applied for the permit when the building was completed. 

Current project retention is $11,378.87 Staff recommends releasing 100% of this retention. 

Bid cost for this project was $192,902.00, 

Equiptment Cover Current Payments to Date Project 73 

McFadden Construction , Inc. (last invoice received July 2010 $216,198.45 

Herwit Engineering (last invoice received June 2010 $ 18,764.69 

Kleinfelder, Inc. Oast invoice received July 2010 $ 11,551.45 

Contra Costa County (lost invoke received lune 2016) $ 	1,000.00 

Retention to be paid to McFadden Construction, Inc. $ 	11,378.87 

Total Project Cost $ 268,893.46 

2015/2016 Total Budget $200,000.00 

Over Budget $ 	58,893.46 

• Cost of Building Permits not included in this cost 
• Change Order in the amount of $34,675.32 was paid by PG&E funds 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested none 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: N/a 
Prog/Fund # 21-1155-73 Category: CIP Wastewater 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Approved the 2015/2016 CIP Approved Award of Construction. 

Attachments: 

Notice of Completion 
Equipment Cover Pictures 

AGENDA ITEM: D-5 



  

 
663351-1 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND  
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY  
SERVICES DISTRICT 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 
 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 
 

1. The undersigned is the Owner who contracted for the work of improvement hereinafter 
described. 

 
2. The full name of the undersigned is: 

 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a Political Subdivision of 
the State of California. 

 
3. The full address of the undersigned is: 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 

 
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is that of a fee holder. 

 
5. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on 
             06/30/2016. 

 
6. The name of the contractor for such work of improvement is: 
               McFadden Construction, Inc., 7207 Murray Drive, Stockton, CA 95210        
     
7. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the unincorporated 
portion of the County of Contra Costa, State of California, and is described as follows: 
 
 17501 Hwy 4, Discovery Bay, CA 94505 
 
8. The work of improvement consists generally of: 

 
Constructing and building a 3-sided metal equipment cover at Wastewater Plant No. 2 

 
                                             CATHERINE KUTSURIS, INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER 

FOR TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Agenda Item D-5



Agenda Item D-5



Agenda Item D-5



Agenda Item D-5



h. v. 
i: Aiwa  to 

1 . 

	

.. 	›. .7 
• 

, 	!"i.t 
\ 1.0.1998 _/ 

t/FOR 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 17, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager:/;Witili,j2_ 

Agenda Title 

Approve Notice of Completion for Secondary Improvement Project — Plant No. 2 — Anderson Pacific Construction 

Recommended Action 

Consider approval of the report and authorize the General Manager to sign the Notice of Completion for Secondary 
Improvement Project — Plant No. 2 and release the remaining retention 

Executive Summary 

Construction of the Secondary Project was previously awarded to Anderson Pacific Contractors inc. by the Town Board 
in April, 2014 

The Contractor has recently made the final asphalt repairs associated with this project and the District would like to file 
and record the Notice of Completion for this project and release all remaining retention of about $29,606.15 to Anderson 
Pacific Construction. The table below shows total dollars spent by the District for this project over the past few years. 

Anderson Pacific 	 $ 5,697,402.85 

Herwit Engineering 	 $ 	799,617.22 

Veolia Water North America 	 $ 	256,143.14 

Kleinfelder 	 $ 	107,067.47 

Pumpworks 	 $ 	45,400.00 

Rough Brothers, Inc. 	 $ 	21,416.00 

Conco West, Inc. 	 $ 	14,188.25 

GSE Construction 	 $ 	9,433.52 

American Retrofit Systems 	 $ 	2,900.00 

LW. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 	 $ 	1,662.40 

Miscelaious Maintenance Expense 	 $ 	687.04 

Water Savers Irrigation 	 $ 	35.71 

Remaining retention to be paid to Anderson Pacific 	$ 	29,606.15 

TOTAL 	 $ 6,985,559.75 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested none 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: N/a 
ProglFund # 	21-1170. Category: CIP Wastewater 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

March 5, 2014, April 16, 2014, September 17, 2014, December 12, 2014, June 15, 2016 

Attachments: 

Notice of Completion 

AGENDA ITEM: D.-6 



  

 
663351-1 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND  
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY  
SERVICES DISTRICT 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 
 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 
 

1. The undersigned is the Owner who contracted for the work of improvement hereinafter 
described. 

 
2. The full name of the undersigned is: 

 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a Political Subdivision of 
the State of California. 

 
3. The full address of the undersigned is: 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 

 
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is that of a fee holder. 

 
5. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on 
             January 15, 2016 

 
6. The name of the contractor for such work of improvement is Anderson Pacific Construction. 

 
7. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the unincorporated 

portion of the County of Contra Costa, State of California, and is described as follows: 
 
 17501 Highway 4, Discovery Bay, CA, 94505 
 
8. The work of improvement consists generally of: 

 
A. Secondary Project, consist of constructing an “Ox-Ditch”, Clarifier, and related 

structures at the above location. 
 
 

CATHERINE KUTSURIS, INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER 
FOR TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Agenda Item D-6



-91SCO 

•.'• 	y4 
lal 

0 	 D:e i--,  
c 	,r,  

/FOR 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 17, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager 
Submitted By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manag,  

Agenda Title: Adoption of Revised Salary Schedule effective July 1, 2016 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the revised Salary Schedule which is effective July 1, 2016 and which updates the salary schedule adopted 
effective July 1, 2011 

Executive Summary: 

The Town commenced a salary review study in the Fall of 2015 which evaluated the salary table which has been 
unchanged since 2011. The revised salary table reduces the salary categories from 91 down to 21 reflecting the existing 
classifications of Town employees, and eliminates ranges both below the minimum wage standard as well as ranges 
beyond the salaries of existing employees. 	The revised salary table provides for increases ranging from 0 to 5%. 
Further, the salary table defines merit increases at 2.5% steps, providing a defined process for adjusting employee 
salaries within the prescribed range. 	At a result of this salary schedule revision, staff salaries will be increased by 
approximately 1.6% in the 2016/17 fiscal year. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: 	(If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # 	Category: Pers. 	Optg. 	Cap. 	-or- CIP# 	Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

AGENDA ITEM: D-7 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
July 2016 

 

Town of Discovery Bay, CA 

2528 Days of Safe Operations 

115,795 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

TRAINING: 

Safety, Operations, & Equipment 

 

Safety  Hours 

West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 
Weekly Safety Topics 
Heat Stress 

3.0 

Operations  

PCMP 0.5 

 

 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES 

 

Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 
Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 
Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (WD) 
Quarterly Discharge Monitoring Report 
Quarterly Water Quality Report 

 

WATER SERVICES 

 

 

 

 
Note: Well 5 is active, stand by only. 

 

2016 Water Production Table (MG) by Month 

 

January February March  April May June 

40 39 42 62 88 110 

July August September October November December 

127      
 

 

 

 

# of  

Active Wells 
Water Produced  

(MG) 
Chemical (Hypo)  

Delivered 
Fire Hydrant Flushing 

6 127 3830 0 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

 

          

 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

Reused Water at Wastewater Plant : 

 

2016- 12.0 MGD 

 

 

Bacteriological Test Results: 
Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 
Brown Water  

Calls 

16 0 0 0 

 

 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

Blue – new parameter added 

 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

 

NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

0 N/A None  N/A  

 

 

 

 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

June 

Lab Data 

 

July 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 31 34 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.0 1.2 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.35  1.1 1.1 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 37 22 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 50 18 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 4 3 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 6 2 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 3.8 2.7 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 5.1 3.6 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 98 99 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 97 98 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2154 2116 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

Bacteriological Test Results: 

  

Routine Bacteria  
Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 
Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 
Positives 

7-Day Median  
Excursion 

12 0 0 0 

 

 

                                

  

 

   COLLECTION: 

 

 Flushing resume in the fall 0 ft.  

 Inspected manhole & covers.  

 Performed weekly lift station inspections. 
  

 

MAINTENANCE: 

  

 Preventive and Corrective 

Total # of WO’s Completed Total Hours 

223 144 

  

    Work Order Back-Log 

Aging 8 - 30 Days  Aging > 30 Days 

17  0 

 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

  6     0 

 

Personnel Hours & Overtime:   

Regular Hours Overtime 

1803   46 

 

 

 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations                SSO         
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

15 0 0 36 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

Agenda Item E-1



Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 17, 2016 

Prepared By: Carol McCool, Administrative Assistant 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manag r 

Agenda Title 

Agency Comment Request — Administrative Review Application DP16-3032 — Discovery Bay Country Club Existing 
Guard Shack Relocation. 

Recommended Action 

Authorize the interim General Manager to send a letter on behalf of the Town of Discovery Bay recommending approval 
of the proposed administrative review application for the Discovery Bay Country Club existing Guard Shack relocation. 

Executive Summary 

The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested input on the proposed 
application of the Discovery Bay Home Owners Project to relocate the guard gate entrance located at Discovery Bay 
Boulevard and Country Club Drive. 

The purpose of the project is to relocate the Guard Station approximately 170 feet to the east as well as to add a vehicle 
turnaround both of which will improve traffic flow. 

The Sanitary Sewer Utility Easement from the Discovery Bay Country Club Home Owners Association to the Town of 
Discovery Bay was presented at the September 16, 2015 board meeting and at that time the Sanitary Sewer Utility 
Easement was approved and is attached along with the letter from the Discovery Bay Country Club. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # 	Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. 	-or- CIP# 	Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

September 16, 2015 - Sanitary Sewer Utility Easement approval 

Attachments 

Agency Comment Request — DP16-3032 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 















Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Town© fDiscoveryBay CSC)
Received

rs
OCT 1 0 2015 11111111 IIII 11111111111111111111111111111 IIII liii

CONTRA COSTA Co Recorder Office

JOSEPH CANCIAMILLA, Clerk— Recorder El .    ' A
RECORDING REQUESTED BY, AND

WHEN RECORDED, MAIL TO:  
0—    2015- 0212401- 00 4`

Check Number c

Wednesday, OCT 14, 2015 14: 21: 53
ci

DISCOVERY BAY COUNTRY CLUB
CER  $ 6. 60 1 MOD   $ 4. 00 I REC  $ 14. 00
FTC   $ 3. 00( RED   $ 1. 00 j ERD  $ 1. 00

RESIDENTIAL ASSOCIATION III Pd   $ 29. 50 Nbr- 0002412399
LLL / RW I 1- 4Baydaline& Jacobsen LLP

895 University Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95825

Attn: Jennifer M. Jacobsen, Esq.

Space Above For Recorder's Use)

AGREEMENT AFFECTING REAL PROPERTY

AMENDMENT TO GRANT OF EASEMENT

This Agreement Affecting Real Property and Grant of Easement ( the " Agreement") is made by and
between the Parties, Discovery Bay Country Club Residential Association, a California nonprofit
mutual benefit corporation  ( the  " Association"  and  " Grantor")  and the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District (" TODB" and " Grantee") ( collectively, the  " Parties"), on behalf of

themselves and their successors and assigns.

Recitals

A.  Association is the owner of all Common Areas including roads within Discovery Bay Country
Club as more particularly described in the Amended Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and

Restrictions of Discovery Bay Country Club, as recorded on April 17, 2006, as Document

Number 2006- 0118933- 00 of the Official Records of Contra Costa County.
B.  TODB has an existing, non-exclusive easement over and under Clubhouse Drive from Discovery

Bay Boulevard to St. Andrews Drive for the purpose of the use, repair, maintenance and

replacement ofwater and sanitary sewer utility lines( the " Utility Easement").
C.  When TOBD accesses the Utility Easement to perform its repair, maintenance and replacement of

such water and sanitary sewer lines, TOBD is responsible in accordance with applicable laws to
restore any property owned by the Association which is damaged in such process to the condition

immediately before such work was performed, including landscaping.
D.  Association wishes to install a guard shack,  gate system and related improvements

the " Improvement") over a portion of the Utility Easement for the Association' s sole benefit and
at the Association' s sole cost and expense.

E.  TOBD does not object to the installation of the Improvement, however, TOBD will not agree to

maintain the Improvement in conjunction with its work in the Utility Easement.

NOW, THEREFORE,  for valuable consideration,  receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,  the
Association and TOBD on behalf of themselves and their heirs, successors, and assigns, hereby agree as
follows:

Agenda Item F-1



1.  Modification of Maintenance for Improvements: TOBD shall continue to be responsible

for repairing any damage it causes to the Association' s Common Area property in
conjunction with its work in the Utility Easement,  provided,  however,  that the

Association shall be solely and exclusively responsible for any damage caused to the
Improvement in conjunction with TOBD's work in the Utility Easement.

2.  Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Parties to this Agreement hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

3.  Complete Agreement/Modification: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding
between the parties to this Agreement with regard to the matters described herein. There

are no representations, warranties, agreements, arrangements or undertakings, oral or

written, between or among the parties to this Agreement hereto relating to the subject
matter of this Agreement which are not fully expressed herein. This Agreement may not
be altered or amended other than by a writing executed by the parties to this Agreement.

4.  Incorporation of Recitals: The parties to this Agreement acknowledge and agree that the

Recitals, which are incorporated as provisions of this Agreement by this reference, are
true and correct.

5.  Headings: The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and
shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

6.  Attorneys' Fees: In the event a dispute arises under or is related to this Agreement, and

whether or not a lawsuit is filed or commenced, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
fees and costs, including attorneys' fees.

7.  Effective Date: The Agreement shall be effective upon the date this Agreement is

recorded in the Official Records of Contra Costa County, California.

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services Discovery Bay Country Club Residential
District

y
Association, a California nonprofit mutual benefit

By:   / , a
corporan

ire uSGr By:    .    111.    I 1 lt )r.
runt name)  r.:'•   E7 !.  e.     '  D; RE C2

Its:  @lei fG,(. (     . ic c C print nqm

Date:       --   /. 5-'      Date:  16//

By:  4.4/ 1/
T7  / g,0ii!_ LcJ iC( at(   , Secretary

print name)

Date:   / e2—/- 7/ s

Agenda Item F-1



7
A

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document,
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OFD CtCiT'I

On CI—   S    ,before me, 2t P r      '     , a Notary Public, personally
appeared c 3 u, r who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person( "] whose name( is/ak subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/At/thy executed the same in his/h  / th)tir authorized capacity( i   , and that by his/ h'*/ tl ar

signature on the instrument the person*, or the entity upon behalf of which the personk) acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

TNESS my hand and official seal.  
CAROL JOSEPHINE MCCOOL

y Commission# 2087141

11.1 nn   i •`r; 1 Notary Public- California
1 f

W J̀
T/      Contra Costa County      •

Comm. Ex ' ras Oct 23, 2019

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document,
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CY
COUNTY F C.xc,rh.0 1-   

1:I'\   sh 2r...,s--
O I       , before me, x-     -.     rv,, ,-,cf2, 2-1...      , a Notary Public, personally
appeared iU i I I vvis who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to . e the perso whose nam ( Sg(    subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that

executed the same m eritTi uthorized capacity(j.es-}wand that by   "" arhbeir

signatureEslOn the instrument the person; or the entity upon behalf of which the persolgs} acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS  • , hand and official  - al. y IRAN MENDEZ     .- 1
r ':+;';^    Commission# 1966820

r4Notary Public- California
j         - V rte

41'1%7 Sacramento County

My Comm. Expires JAN. 16, 2016'

Agenda Item F-1



a

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document,
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY 0 cv-c..r+-se.-.      

On I, lei s— , be ore e,       - P-c-,s-       a Notary Public, personally
appeared I-hie,     co ftrz-  t I tc. I,  who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

to be the persop.(  whose names    / al.' subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that

heliagithe5.executed the same in-hilt their authorized capacity( ies), and that by-   /} r It tf

signature   ' on the instrument the perso    , or the entity upon behalf of which the persons cted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS,m hand and offi.. al seal.

j
r     °'

I'  

IRAN MENDEZ     _
Commission# 1966.820

F„i„  B̀.   Notary Public- Calfornia 0
E„  W 7 Sacramento County

w My Camm. Expires JAN, 16, 2016" t

9tJr; r e+; irit! FBI', VIM) yt±916ri!----

r. 8414   ' Al le y^{^ 13) 11O3 IxtAs
a Jot,ii?, itii tti al r,+

ttt  ,  I,  i    , Ec1r3,     -Lr`i
1

fitttit; rrrts, Y,  fitla. Ltl;       I

JF

qd.:.!   {; v i

Agenda Item F-1



V
14? tip 1

crvw+3 i ,`> f
II

E A      ' ALINE
fI,{  11 Niti ti,     ACOBSENLLP

A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W

JENNIFER M. JACOBSEN
895 UNIVERSITY AVENUE • SACRAMENTO, CA 95825

TEL 916.669. 3500 • FAX 916.669. 3501

October 19, 2015

Carol McCool

Administrative Assistant, Board Clerk

Town of Discovery Bay, Community Services District
1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Re:     Agreement Affecting Real Property
Discovery Bay Country Club Residential Association

Dear Ms. McCool:

Enclosed, please find a copy of the recorded Agreement Affecting Real Property.
Please contact our office with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

BAYDALINE & JACOBSEN LLP

r7-      N

Tara N. Stev-

Assistant to J- -     '• r M. Jacobsen

is

Enclosure

6812.01/ 00463305 11

Agenda Item F-1



iscop 
l'i, 

50  o 	IIM 

est.( 

LIF iik 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 17, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Mac Kaiser, Recreation Programs Coordinator , '-'. 
Submitted By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manag - 	

, 

Agenda Title 

Odyssey of the Mind Teams utilizing Community Center for the 2016-17 School Year 

Recommended Action 

Determine whether to waive fees for the Odyssey of the Mind program for the use of the Discovery Bay Community Center Art 
Room for the 2016-17 school year. 

Executive Summary 

The Byron Union School District has a number of students who participate in a program called Odyssey of the Mind (OM). 

The OM program is a creative problem-solving competition involving students from kindergarten through college. The OM 
program is an independent and separate program from the school's regular curriculum. Team members work together at length 
to solve a predefined problem (the Long-term Problem) and present their solution to the problem at a competition. 

At the September 16, 2015 Board meeting, General Manager Howard along with Amanda Dove, representative from the local 
Odyssey of the Minds (OM) program, requested the use of the Community Center Art Room Monday through Thursday from 
3:00-5:OOpm through March 2016 and that the fee's for this use be waived. The rental fees for that use when fully billed were in 
excess of $4,800 if the current rental rate structure was adhered and complied with. OM coordinators offered to offset some of 
these revenue losses by participating in a Community Center based beautification project which includes building a K-9 agility 
course at the Community Center Dog Park. 

At the September 16, 2015 Board meeting, after much discussion with General Manager Howard and OM coordinator's, the 
Board directed staff to further review with the OM coordinators and return for further action. 

At the October 7, 2015 Board meeting, the Board approved the use of the Community Center Art Room Monday through 
Thursday from 3:00-5:00pm through March 2016 and that the OM team will build, purchase, and supply the labor for the Dog 
Park accessory items. 

The OM program operated out of the Discovery Bay Community Center Arts Room Monday through Thursday during the 2015-
16 school year. OM staff and participants were very respectful of the facility and Town staff, polite, understanding and flexible 
during their use of the Discovery Bay Community Center. 

The OM coordinators have again requested the use of the Community Center Art Room for the 2016-2017 school year, Monday 
through Friday and to have the regular rental fees waived. The rental fees for that use when fully billed are in excess of $5,500 
if the current rental rate structure was adhered and complied with. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: 	(If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog!Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. 	-or- CIP# 	Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item 
None 

Attachments 

None 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 



 

Minutes July 11, 2016
Page 1 of 4

  
12574316.1 

 

EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Meeting Minutes
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Monday July 11, 2016 

*** SPECIAL MEETING TIME 5:00 P.M. for Closed Session***

6:30 P.M. for Remainder of Agenda

Meeting Location: 3231 Main Street, Oakley
Teleconference Location: 4158 State Highway 23, Oneonta, New York

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Steve Barr

Meghan Bell
Robert Kenny

Joel Bryant-President
Ronald Johansen-Vice President

Cheryl Morgan

Randy Pope
Erick Stonebarger

Joe Young

5:00 PM – Call to Order

ROLL CALL 

Directors Present:  Barr, Bell, Johansen , Kenny,  Pope, Young

           Directors Absent:   Bryant, Morgan, Stonebarger 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION ON THE FOLLOWING MATTERS (5:00 P.M.)

1. Conference With Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: Fire Chief and Glenn Berkheimer
Employee Organization: AFSCME Local 2700

2. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957(b)(1) 

Title: Fire Chief

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION (7:21 P.M.) 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:21 P.M.)

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (7:21 P.M.)

Item # 1 – Legal Counsel announced that direction was given to staff

Agenda Item N-1



Minutes July 11, 2016 
Page 2 of 4

 
12574316.1 

Item # 2 – Legal Counsel announced that Board of Directors has concluded the Fire Chief's 
annual evaluation, finding his performance to have been outstanding and to have exceeded 
expectations.

ROLL CALL (7:23 P.M.)

Directors Present:  Barr, Bell, Johansen, Kenny, Pope, Stonebarger (by teleconference), 
Young

           Directors Absent:   Bryant, Morgan

PUBLIC COMMENTS (7:24 P.M.)

There were five (5) Public Speakers – Bill Granados, Hal Bray, Mark Whitlock, Jessie 
LaChance Mellon, Vince Wells

CONSENT CALENDAR (7:39 P.M.)

C.1  Approve Minutes from June 6, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Motion by:  Director Pope to approve consent item C.1
Second by: Director: Barr
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0
Ayes: Barr, Bell,  Kenny, Johansen,  Pope, Stonebarger, Young 
Noes:  
Abstained:   
Absent: Bryant, Morgan   

C.2  Approve Minutes from June 20, 2016 Special Board of Directors Meeting
Motion by:  Director Pope to approve consent item C.2, with a correction to the result 

of the vote on item D.2  
Second by: Director: Barr
Vote: Motion carried:  6:0:1
Ayes: Barr, Bell,  Kenny, Johansen,  Pope, Young 
Noes:  
Abstained: Stonebarger
Absent: Bryant, Morgan   

DISCUSSION ITEMS

D.1  Receive Update from the Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Task Force (7:41 P.M.)

Brentwood City Manager Gus Vina gave an update on the activities of the Multi-Jurisdictional 
Fire Task Force

There were three (3) Public Speakers – Vanessa Perry, Mayor Bob Taylor, Karen Rarey

Agenda Item N-1



Minutes July 11, 2016 
Page 3 of 4

 
12574316.1 

D.2  Adopt Resolution Setting Consolidated  Election to Change Board of Directors from Appointed
       Nine-Member Board to Nine-Member Board Elected at Large (8:22 P.M.)

There wes one (1) Public Speaker – Stephen Smith

Motion by:  Director Bell to a Adopt Resolution Setting Consolidated Election to    
Change Board of Directors from Appointed Nine-Member Board to 
Nine-Member Board Elected at Large

Second by: Director: Johnansen
Vote: Motion carried:  6:1:0
Ayes: Barr, Bell,  Kenny, Johansen,  Pope, Stonebarger
Noes:  Young
Abstained:    
Absent: Bryant, Morgan   

D.3  Adopt Resolution Approving Contract with East Contra Costa Battalion Chiefs Association 
through December 31, 2018 (8:50 P.M.)

There were no  (0) Public Speakers  

Motion by:  Director Kenny to Adopt Resolution Approving Contract with East Contra   
Costa Battalion Chiefs Association through December 31, 2018

Second by: Director: Barr
Vote: Motion carried:  6:0:1
Ayes: Barr, Kenny, Johansen,  Pope, Stonebarger, Young 
Noes:  
Abstained:   Bell
Absent: Bryant, Morgan

D.4    Adopt Resolution Supporting State Legislative Action to Facilitate Re-Allocation of Property Tax 
Revenues (8:54 P.M.)   

There was one (1) Public Speaker – Vince Wells

Motion by:  Director Barr to Adopt Resolution Supporting State Legislative Action 
to Facilitate Re-Allocation of Property Tax Revenue with direction to send 
the resolution to the East County Voters and other fire protection districts 
in Contra Costa County

Second by: Director: Pope
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0
Ayes: Barr, Bell,  Kenny, Johansen,  Pope, Stonebarger, Young 
Noes:  
Abstained:   
Absent: Bryant, Morgan

Agenda Item N-1



Minutes July 11, 2016 
Page 4 of 4

 
12574316.1 

D.5  Adopt Procurement Rules and Waive Second Reading and Adopt Ordinance to Provide Informal 
Bidding Procedures for Construction Contracts (9:14 P.M.)

There were no (0) Public Speakers 

Motion by:  Director Young to Adopt Procurement Rules and Waive Second Reading 
and Adopt Ordinance to Provide Informal Bidding Procedures for 
Construction Contracts

Second by: Director: Barr
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0
Ayes: Barr, Bell,  Kenny, Johansen,  Pope, Stonebarger, Young 
Noes:  
Abstained:   
Absent: Bryant, Morgan

D.6  Receive Operational Update for June 2016 (9:17 P.M.)

Chief Henderson gave an update on the Operations for June 2016

There were no (0) Public Speakers 

INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS (9:25 P.M.)

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (9:25 P.M.)

Director Bell extends thanks to the crews for thier extra efforts.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FROM BOARD 
MEMBERS (9:27 P.M.)

Director Young requested that President Bryant put an Ad-Hoc Committee together to work with the
East County Voters (ECV) group.

ADJOURN TO THE REGULAR  BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: August 1, 2016 (9:29 P.M.)

Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2


	08-17-16 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	08-17-16 Agenda.pdf
	C-No Back Up Documentation for these Agenda Items.pdf
	D-1 DRAFT Minutes Special Closed 08-03-16.pdf
	D-2 DRAFT Minutes 08-03-16.pdf
	D-3 DRAFT Minutes 08-06-16.pdf
	D-4-1 Agenda Report - District Invoices.pdf
	D-4-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	D-4-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	D-4-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	D-5-1 Agenda Report for Plant 2 Equipment Cover.pdf
	D-5-2 Notice of Completion Equipment Cover 16.pdf
	D-5-3 Equipment Cover Presentation.pdf
	D-6-1 Agenda Report Notice of Completion Release of Retention for Plant No. 2 Secondary Improvements.pdf
	D-6-2 Notice of Completion for Anderson Pacific Construction 07-16.pdf
	D-7 Agenda Report - Revised Salary Schedule.pdf
	E-1 Veolia Report - July 2016.pdf
	F-1-1 Agenda Report Agency Comment Request – DP16-3032 – DB Country Club Guard Shack Relocation.pdf
	F-1-2 Agency Comment Request DP16-3032.pdf
	F-1-2 Agency Comment Request DP16-3032-1.pdf
	F-1-2 DB Country Club Guard Station Relocation Pictures.pdf
	F-1-3 DB Country Club Sanitary Sewer Utility Easement signed by Walter Shipilov Recorded.pdf
	F-2 Agenda Report Odyseey of the Minds Fee Waiver.pdf
	N-1 ECCFPD minutes 7-11-2016.pdf
	N-2 2017 CSDA Committee & Expert Feedback Team Participation.pdf

